The Wilmington Township Mercer County Board of Supervisors met on April 13, 2022, at the township building. The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Bryan Cummings, with Richard Wilson and Ray Campbell in attendance. Guests present were Sharen Brown, Rick Black, John Martin, David Sankey, Chad Taylor, Jeff Hoy, Bob Bryan, Ken Harris, and Pastor Rob Cypher. The pledge to the flag was given.

Public Comment

Jeff Hoy questioned where the sewer project stands and who was on the sewer committee. Chad Taylor requested a sewer committee meeting to bring everyone up to speed. David Sankey expressed concern over the water drainage at the intersection of Willow Drive and Bethel Road.

The March 9, 2022 meeting minutes were approved by a motion from Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Wilson. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes

Mr. Wilson made a motion to approve the treasurer's report, Mr. Campbell seconded. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes

Communications

Penn Power sent notification of tree trimming within the township.

Township Reports

There was nothing to report for the MPO, MCRPC, and MCRCOG meetings.

Unfinished Business

A sewer committee meeting will take place prior to the May meeting.

New Business

Mr. Wilson made a motion to reject the Robert Killmer & Denise Alter subdivision, request changes, and ask for resubmittal, seconded by Mr. Campbell. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes

Mr. Campbell made a motion to hire Ken Harris as a part time as-needed employee to help with traffic control, at \$18 per hour, seconded by Mr. Wilson. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes. Flagger training will take place June 10 in Erie.

Mr. Wilson made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-5 for a property removal from the Agricultural Security Program, and record said document at the Recorder's Office, seconded by Mr. Campbell. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes

A Zoning Hearing Board meeting will take place on April 26, 7 p.m. at the township building.

Mr. Campbell made a motion to reject Resolution 2022-6 America250PA, seconded by Mr. Wilson. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes The streambank on Ferris Road is in need of repair. Barricades have been placed to prevent people from parking or standing in this area due to instability. A permit will be acquired through DEP for this work.

Mr. Campbell made a motion to pay the bills and payroll, Mr. Wilson seconded. Roll call vote: Bryan Cummings – yes, Richard Wilson – yes, Ray Campbell – yes

Public Comment

Sharen Brown expressed concern over the condition of the floors.

Jeff Hoy questioned what could be done with tall grass, trees down, and junk on properties. Chad expressed concern about garbage along Cowden Road coming from the ball fields and whether the township can patch holes on Bethel Road.

Mr. Campbell made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 p.m., seconded by Mr. Wilson.

Cindy Black, secretary